

BRADLEY D. BILLHIMER
Ocean County Prosecutor

JOSEPH F. MITCHELL
Chief of Detectives



MICHAEL T. NOLAN, JR.
First Assistant Prosecutor

ROBERT J. ARMSTRONG
Deputy First Assistant Prosecutor

OFFICE OF THE PROSECUTOR

Courthouse Annex Building
119 Hooper Avenue
P.O. Box 2191
Toms River, New Jersey 08754-2191
732-929-2027

March 11, 2021

Gehtsi Nixon

Via OPRA Machine: opra+request-20976-bcf6d54e@requests.opramachine.com

RE: Open Public Records Act (OPRA) Request
Video from Exterior Camera

Dear Sir/Madam:

I am in receipt of your request made under the New Jersey Open Public Records Act (OPRA).

Please be advised that video footage from a public facility's security surveillance camera is exempt from disclosure under OPRA, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1.1, et seq.

Should you disagree with our decision, please contact us in writing with your concerns so that we may consider them. If I can be of further assistance, please contact me at 732-929-2027, x3135.

Yours very truly,
Dina R. Khajezadeh
Dina R. Khajezadeh
Assistant Prosecutor

DRK/dp